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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 03-049

May 6, 2003

TO: Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant
Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM: Mary F. Ginn
Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: Some of the Benefits of Working in Louisana State Gover nment

At atime when our hedth benefits are undergoing change, it may help to be reminded of other benefits
avalable to us. The attached document was developed to provide a brief overview of “Some of the
Benefits of Working in Louisana State Government.”

Thisdocument can be used asarecruiting tool when conducting interviewsfor vacant positions, or it can be
made availableto employeesasaquick reference guide. Hedlth insurance plans arelisted at the bottom of
the page to show the employee’ s monthly share of the premiums associated with each of the plans. For
more information about insurance, employees can review the plan documents provided by the insurance
companies (see lig attached). More information concerning the other benefitsisavailablein the Employee
Handbook or web stesfor Civil Service (www.dscs.statelaus) and LASERS (www.lasers.statelaus).

If you have any questions, please cal the Human Resources Office at (225) 342-0880.
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